Agnew Avenue, S.W.

The first units of the Campau Commons housing project were opened on July 11, 1968. For a description of the project and the way it altered this neighborhood, see <u>Commons Avenue</u>, <u>S.W.</u>

848 Agnew S.W. This is the only known photo with even a partial view of this house. The house occupying most of the picture is 138 Antoine S.W.,



removed about 1935. At the far right in the background is 848 Agnew S.W. The street sign for Antoine & Agnew can be seen in front of 138 Antoine S.W. (Photo: Pitsch/Capitol collection, Series 60.)

848 04/17/67 2404 Cooke